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NOTICE 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE 32

ND
 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF GLOBE 

COMMERCIALS LIMITED WILL BE HELD ON WEDNESDAY THE 27
TH

 SEPTEMBER, 2017 AT 12.00 
NOON AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY SITUATED AT 04, PRATHMESH LEELA CHS 
LTD, NEW MHB COLONY, GORAI RD, NEAR SAI LEE HOSPITAL, MUMBAI CITY MH 400091 IN TO 
TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING BUSINESS: 

 
ORDINARY BUSINESS 
 

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the 
financial year ended March 31, 2017, together with the Reports of the Board of Directors and 
the Auditors thereon;  
 

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Prasad Bagwe (DIN: 07408988), Managing Director of the 
Company who retires by rotation and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment. 
 

3. Ratification of Appointment of Statutory Auditors: 
 
To consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modification(s) the following resolution 
as an Ordinary Resolution: 
 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 139 and all other applicable provisions, 
if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules framed there under, as amended from time 
to time and pursuant to the resolution passed by members at the AGM held on September 29, 
2014, the Company hereby ratifies the appointment of M/s. Shyam C. Agrawal & Co., 
Chartered Accountants, (Firm Registration No.110243W), as Auditors of the Company to hold 
office from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of the Thirty 
Fourth Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held in the year 2019 at such 
remuneration plus service tax, out-of-pocket expenses  etc., as may be mutually agreed 
between the Board of Directors and the Statutory Auditors of the Company.” 
 
SPECIAL BUSINESS  
 

4.  Determination of a fee to be charged from members for delivery of documents in their 
desired mode. 
 
To consider and if thought fit to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution. 
 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to section 20 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder, consent of the members of the 
Company be and is hereby accorded to charge from a member in advance, a sum equivalent 
to the estimated actual expenses of delivery of the documents through a particular mode if 
any request has been made by such member for delivery of such documents to him through 
such mode of service provided such request along with the requisite fees has been duly 
received by the Company as least one week in advance of the dispatch of the document by 
the Company. 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any Director of the Company be and is hereby severally authorized 
to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be necessary for effecting the aforesaid 
resolution including but not limited to filing of necessary forms with Registrar of Companies” 
 
 
 
 
DATE: 14 August, 2017 
PLACE: Mumbai 

REGISTRED OFFICE 
 04, Prathmesh Leela Chs Ltd, New Mhb Colony, Gorai Rd, Near 
Sai Lee Hospital, Mumbai City MH 400091 
CIN: L52110MH1985PLC293393  
Tel No.: 022- 66970244  
E-Mail: globecommercialltd@gmail.com 
Website: www.globecommercial.com 

      By Order of the Board 
For GLOBE COMMERCIALS 

LIMITED 
 

Sd/- 
PRASAD BAGWE 

DIN: 07408988 
MANAGING DIRECTOR 
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NOTES: 
 

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A 
PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF. A proxy need not be a member 
of the Company. Proxies in order to be effective must be received by the Company at its 
Registered Office not later than forty-eight hours before the Commencement of the meetings. 
Proxies submitted on behalf of companies, societies etc. must be supported by an appropriate 
resolution/authority, as applicable. A person shall not act as Proxy for more than 50 members 
and holding in the aggregate not more than 10 percent of the total voting share capital of the 
Company. However, a single person may act as a proxy for a member holding more than 10 
percent of the total voting share capital of the Company provided that such person shall not 
act as a proxy for any other person. 
 

2. Every member entitled to vote at the Annual General Meeting of the Company can inspect the 
proxies lodged at the Company at any time during the business hours of the Company during 
the period beginning twenty four hours before the time fixed for the commencement of the 
Annual General Meeting and ending on the conclusion of the meeting. However, a prior notice 
of not less than 3 (three) days in writing of the intentions to inspect the proxies lodged shall be 
required to be provided to the Company. 
 

3. Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, in respect of the 
Special Business to be transacted at the Annual General Meeting as set out in the Notice is 
annexed hereto.   
  

4. The Company has notified closure of Register of Members and Share Transfer Books from 
Wednesday, September 20, 2017 to Wednesday, September 27, 2017 (both days inclusive) for 
determining the names of members of the Company. 
 

5. Corporate members intending to send their authorised representatives to attend the Meeting 
are requested to send to the Company a certified copy of the Board Resolution authorizing 
their representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the Meeting. 
 

6. In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order 
of names will be entitled to vote. 
 

7. Relevant documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and the Statement are open for 
inspection by the members at the Registered Office of the Company on all working days, 
during business hours up to the date of the Meeting. 
 

8. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs, New Delhi (MCA) has taken a “Green Initiative” by 
permitting paperless compliance by companies vide its Circular No. 17/2011 dated 21.04.2011 
and Circular No.18/2011 dated 29.04.2011 after considering certain provisions of the 
Information Technology Act, 2000 and has clarified that the service of documents by a 
company can be made through electronic mode instead of sending physical copy of 
document(s). In case, you desire to receive the aforesaid documents in electronic mode in lieu 
of physical mode, kindly update your E-Mail ID with RTA. 
 

9.  In accordance with the provisions of Section 101 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 18 
of the Companies (Management  and  Administration) Rules, 2014, this Notice and the Annual 
Report of the Company for the financial year 2016 - 2017 are being sent by e-mail to those 
Members who have registered their e-mail address with the Company’s Registrars and Share 
Transfer Agents (RTA) (in respect of shares held in physical form) or with their Depository 
Participants (DPs) (in respect of shares held in electronic form) and made available to the 
Company by NSDL and CDSL. 
            

10. Members holding shares in electronic form may note that as per the regulations of NSDL and 
CDSL, the Company is obliged to print the details on the dividend warrants as furnished by 
these Depositories i.e. bank particulars registered against their respective depository accounts 
will be used by the Company for payment of dividend. The Company or its RTA cannot act on 
any request received directly from the members holding shares in electronic form for any 
change of bank particulars or bank mandates. Such changes are to be advised by the members 
only to their DPs. 

11. Members are advised to register/update their address, e-mail addresses to their DPs in case of 
shares held in electronic forms and to the Company’s RTA in case of shares held in physical 
form for receiving all communications, including Annual Report, Notices, Circulars, etc. from 
the Company.  
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12. Members desiring any relevant information on accounts at the 32

nd
 Annual General Meeting 

are requested to write to the Company well in advance to ensure that such requests reach the 
Company’s registered office at least 7 days before the date of the 32

nd
 Annual General 

Meeting, so as to enable the Company to keep the information ready.  
 

13. Entry to the venue will be strictly regulated by the attendance slip which is annexed to the 
proxy form. Members are requested to produce the attendance slip duly signed along with 
photo identity proof i.e. Pan Card / Driving licence / Passport Copy, if any, at the entrance of 
venue. 
 

14. Members holding shares in physical form and desirous of making a nomination in respect of 
their shareholdings in the Company, as permitted under Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013 
read with Rule 19 of Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014, may fill SH-13 and 
send the same to the office of RTA of the Company. In case of shares held in dematerialized 
form, the nomination / change in nomination should be lodged with their DPs. 
 

15. Members, who hold shares in: 
 

a. Multiple De-mat accounts and/ or 
b. One or more folios in physical form are advised to consolidate their holdings in single De-mat 

account. 
 

16. Members are requested to correspond with RTA for all matters relating to shareholding in the 
Company. 
 

17. Members please note that as a measure of economy, copies of the Annual Report of the 32
nd

 
Annual General Meeting will not be distributed at the venue. 
 

18. Prevention of Frauds: You are advised to exercise due diligence and notify your DP of any 
change in address, stay abroad or demise of any shareholder as soon as possible. Do not leave 
your Demat account dormant for long. Periodic statement of holdings should be obtained from 
the concerned DP and holdings should be verified. 
 

19. Confidentiality of Security Details: Do not disclose your Folio Nos. / DP ID / Client ID to 
unknown persons. Do not hand over signed blank transfer deeds, delivery instruction slips to 
any  unknown persons. 

20. Dealing of Securities with Registered Intermediaries: Members must ensure that they deal with 
only SEBI registered intermediaries and must obtain a valid contract note / confirmation memo 
from the broker / sub-broker, within 24 hours of execution of the trade and it should be 
ensured that the Contract Note / Confirmation Memo contains order no., trade no., trade 
time, quantity, price and brokerage. 
 

21. Members can opt for one mode of voting i.e. either by physical Assent / Dissent or through e-
voting. If Members opt for e-voting then do not vote by Physical Assent / Dissent or vice versa. 
However, in case Members cast their vote both by Physical Assent / Dissent and e-voting, then 
voting done through e-voting shall prevail and voting done by Physical Assent / Dissent will be 
treated as invalid. 
 

22. In terms of the provisions of Section 107 of the Companies Act, 2013, since the resolutions as 
set out in this Notice are being conducted through e-voting or physical Assent / Dissent, the 
said resolutions will not be decided on a show of hands at the AGM. The voting right of all 
shareholders shall be in proportion to their share in the paid-up equity share capital of the 
Company as on the cut-off date i.e. Wednesday, September 20, 2017 may cast their vote 
electronically. 
 

23. In Compliance with the provisions of section 108 of the Act and the Rules framed thereunder, 
and the Clause 44 of the SEBI (LODR), Regulations, 2015, the members are provided with the 
facility to cast their electronically, through the e-voting services provided by CDSL, on all the 
resolutions set forth in this Notice. In order to enable its Members, who do not have access to 
e-voting facility to send their assent or dissent in writing in respect of the resolutions as sent 
out in this Notice, the Company is enclosing a Ballot Form with the Notice. Instructions for 
Ballot form are given at the back of the said form and instructions for e-voting are given here 
in below. Resolutions passed Members though Ballot Forms or e-voting is /are deemed to have 
been passed as if they have been passed at the AGM. 
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24. Mr. Hemant Shetye, Partner of HS Associates, Company Secretaries, C.P. No. 1483; Practicing 
Company Secretary [Membership No. FCS: 2827], has been appointed as the Scrutinizer to 
scrutinize the voting and remote e-voting process (including the ballot forms received from the 
Members who do not have access to the e-voting process) in a fair and transparent manner. 
 

25. The facility for voting, either through electronic voting system or ballot or polling paper shall 
also be made available at the meeting and Members attending the meeting who have not 
already cast their vote by remove e-voting  or by ballot form shall be above to exercise their 
right at the meeting. 
 

26. The members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting or by ballot form prior to the 
meeting may also attend the meeting but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again.  
 

27. Members can opt for only one mode of voting, i.e. either by Ballot Form or e-voting. In case 
Members cast their votes through both the modes, voting done by e-voting shall prevail and 
vote cast though ballot Form shall be treated as invalid. 
 

28. Members who do not have access to e-voting facility may send duly completed Assent / 
Dissent Form (enclosed with the Annual Report) so as to reach the Scrutinizer appointed by the 
Board of Directors of the Company, Mr. Hemant Shetye, Partner of HS Associates, Company 
Secretaries, C.P. No.1483 ; Practicing Company Secretary (Membership No. FCS: 2827), at the 
Registered Office of the Company not later than Tuesday, September 26, 2017 (5.00 p.m. IST). 
Members have the option to request for physical copy of the Assent / Dissent Form by sending 
an e-mail to globecommercialltd@gmail.com by mentioning their Folio / DP ID and Client ID 
No. However, the duly completed Assent / Dissent Form should reach M/s. Purva Sharegistry 
(I) Pvt Ltd. Unit No. 9, Shiv Shakti Industrial Estate, J .R. Boricha Marg, Opp. Kasturba Hospital 
Lane Lower Parel (E). Mumbai 400011; Email:  busicomp@vsnl.com / busicomp@gmail.com 
Tel: 91-22-2301 6761 / 8261 not later than Tuesday, September 26, 2017 (5.00 p.m. IST) Assent 
/ Dissent Form received after this date will be treated as invalid. 
 

29. The instructions for shareholders voting electronically are as under: 
a. The voting period begins on Sunday, September 24, 2017 (09:00 a.m. IST) and ends on 

Tuesday, September 26, 2017 (05:00 p.m. IST). During this period shareholders’ of the 
Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off 
date (record date) of Wednesday, September 20, 2017 may cast their vote electronically. The 
e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter. 
 

b. Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote 
at the meeting venue. 
 

c. The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com. 
 

d. Click on Shareholders. 
 

e. Now Enter your User ID  
 

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID, 
b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,  
c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the 

Company. 
 

f. Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login. 
 

g. If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and 
voted on an earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used. 
 

h. If you are a first-time user follow the steps given below: 
 

 For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical 
Form 

PAN For demat shareholders: Enter your 10-digit alpha-
numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department. 
 
For physical shareholders, please use the first two letters 
of your name and the 8 digits of the sequence number in 
the PAN field. 

mailto:busicomp@vsnl.com
http://www.evotingindia.com/
http://www.evotingindia.com/
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 In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter 
the applicable number of 0’s before the number after the 
first two characters of the name in CAPITAL letters. Eg. If 
your name is Ramesh Kumar with sequence number 1 
then enter RA00000001 in the PAN field. 

Dividend 
Bank Details 
OR Date of 
Birth (DOB) 

Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in 
dd/mm/yyyy format) as recorded in your demat account 
or in the company records in order to login. 

 If both the details are not recorded with the depository or 
company please enter the member id / folio number in 
the Dividend Bank details field as mentioned in 
instruction (v). 

 
i. After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab. 

 
j. Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection 

screen. However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ 
menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new 
password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for 
voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that 
company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share 
your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password 
confidential. 
 

k. For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the 
resolutions contained in this Notice. 
 

l. Click on the EVSN – 170907001 for the relevant GLOBE COMMERCIALS LIMITED on which you 
choose to vote. 
 

m. On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option 
“YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you 
assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution. 
 

n. Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details. 
 

o. After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation 
box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, 
click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote. 
 

p. Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 
 

q. You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the 
Voting page. 
 

r. If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the 
image verification code and click on Forgot Password& enter the details as prompted by the 
system. 
 

s. Note for Non – Individual Shareholders and Custodians 
 

 Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodian are 
required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves as Corporates. 
 

 A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be 
emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. 
 

 After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login 
and password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish 
to vote on. 
 

 The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com 
and on approval of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote.  
 
 

http://www.evotingindia.com/
mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
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 A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued 
in favor of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the 
scrutinizer to verify the same. 
 

t. In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently 
Asked Questions (“FAQs”) and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com, under help 
section or write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. 
 

A. Other instructions: 
 

a. The e-voting period commence on Sunday, September 24, 2017 (09:00 a.m. IST) and ends on 
Wednesday, September 26, 2017 (05:00 p.m. IST). During this period shareholders of the 
Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off 
date (record date) of Wednesday, September 20, 2017 may cast their vote electronically. 
 

b. The voting rights of shareholders shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid-up equity 
share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date (record date) of Wednesday, September 
20, 2017. 
 

c. In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked 
Questions (“FAQs”) and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.co.in under help 
section or write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. 
 

d. The scrutinizer shall, immediately after the conclusion of voting at the general  meeting, would 
count the votes cast at the meeting, thereafter unblock the votes cast though remote e-voting 
in the presence of at least two witness not in the employment of the company and make, not 
later than three days for conclusion of the meeting, a consolidated Scrutinizers report of the 
total  votes cast in favour or against, if any, to the Chairman or a person authorised by him in 
writing who shall countersign the same. 
 

e. The Results declared along with the Scrutinizers Report shall be placed on the Company’s 
website www.globecommercials.com and on the website of CDSL www.evoting.cdsl.com 
immediately after the result is declared. The Company shall simultaneously forward the results 
to MSEI and BSE Limited, where the shares of the Company are listed.   
 

30.  The shareholders can also access the Annual Report 2016 - 2017 of the Company circulated to 
the Members of the Company and other information about the Company on Company’s 
website i.e. www.globecommercials.com or on Stock Exchange websites, which is 
www.msei.in. and www.bseindia.com. 
 

31. Members are requested to come and occupy their seats at least 15 minutes before 
commencement of 32

nd
 Annual General Meeting. Due to SECURITY REASONS, note that 

briefcase / bags / eatables / electronic gadgets such as a mobile, laptop, camera, etc., will NOT 
be allowed along with members / proxies in the 32

nd
 Annual General Meeting venue during 

meeting hours. In case any member/proxy brings electronic gadgets or other items mentioned 
above the same has to be deposited with security outside the 32

nd
 AGM venue at the owners’ 

risk. 
 

32. Members who are holding shares in identical order of names in more than one folio are 
requested to write to the Company requesting the Company to consolidate their holdings in 
one folio. 
 

33. As per Section 118(10) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Secretarial Standards for 
General Meeting issued by Institute of Company Secretaries of India “NO GIFTS, GIFT 
COUPONS OR CASH IN LIEU OF GIFTS SHALL BE DISTRIBUTED TO MEMBERS AT OR IN 
CONNECTION WITH THE 32

ND
 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING”. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

http://www.evotingindia.com/
mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
http://www.evotingindia.co.in/
mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
http://www.evoting.cdsl.com/
http://www.msei.in/
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Explanatory Statement 
{Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013.} 

 
Item No 4 
 
As per the provisions of section 20 of the Companies Act, 2013 a document may be served on 
any member by sending it to him by Post or by Registered post or by Speed post or by Courier 
or by delivering at his office or address or by such electronic or other mode as may be 
prescribed. Further, proviso to sub-section (2) of Section 20 states that a member as may 
request for delivery of any documents through a particular mode, for which he shall pay such 
fees in advance as may be determined by the Company in its Annual General Meeting. 
 
Accordingly, the Board of Directors have proposed that a sum equivalent to the estimated 
actual expenses of delivery of the documents through a particular mode, if any request has 
been made by any member for delivery of such documents to him through such mode of 
service, be taken to cover the cost of such delivery. 
 
None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) and / or Relatives of Directors or KMP 
are concerned or interested financially or otherwise in the proposed resolution. 
 
 
       By Order of the Board 

For GLOBE COMMERCIALS 
LIMITED 

 
Sd/- 

PRASAD BAGWE 
DIN: 07408988 

MANAGING DIRECTOR 
 

DATE: 14 August, 2017  
PLACE: Mumbai 

REGISTERED OFFICE: 
04, Prathmesh Leela Chs Ltd, New Mhb Colony, Gorai 
Rd, Near Sai Lee Hospital, Mumbai City MH 400091 
CIN: L52110MH1985PLC293393  
Tel No.: 022- 66970244  
E-Mail: globecommercialltd@gmail.com 
Website: www.globecommercial.com 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

mailto:globecommercialltd@gmail.com
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DIRECTOR’S REPORT 
 
To,  
The Members, 
GLOBE COMMERCIALS LIMITED. 
 
Your Directors have great pleasure in presenting 32

nd
 Annual Report along with the Audited 

Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account, for the year ended March 31, 2017. 
 

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS: 
          (Amt. In Rs.) 

PARTICULARS 
Year ended 

2017 2016 

Total Income 4,305,943 4,751,354 

Total Expenditure  4,087,330 3,940,954 

Gross Profit/(Loss) before Tax 218,612 810,400 

Provision for Tax – Current Tax -- (597,293) 

Profit after Tax 218,612 213,107 

 
2.  DIVIDEND: 

 
In order to conserve the resources, your Directors do not recommend any dividend for this 
year. 
 

3.  DEPOSITS: 
 

               Your Company did not accept any deposits from the public during the current year. 
 

4. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN: 
 
The extracts of Annual Return pursuant to the provisions of Section 92 read with Rule 12 of the 
Companies (Management and administration) Rules, 2014 are furnished in Annexure A and is   
attached to this Report. 
 

5. NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS OF THE BOARD: 
 
The Board meets at regular intervals to discuss and decide on Company / business policy and 
strategy apart from other Board business. The Board / Committee Meetings are pre-scheduled 
and a tentative annual calendar of the Board and Committee Meetings is circulated to the 
Directors in advance to facilitate them to plan their schedule and to ensure meaningful 
participation in the meetings. However, in case of a special and urgent business need, the 
Board’s approval is taken by passing resolutions through circulation, as permitted by law, 
which are confirmed in the subsequent Board meeting. 
 
The Board met 6 (Six) times during the financial year ended March 31, 2017. The intervening 
gap between any two meetings was within the period prescribed by the Companies Act, 2013. 
The maximum interval between any two meetings did not exceed 120 days as prescribed 
under the Companies Act, 2013. 
 

6. DIRECTORS: 
 
Mr. Prasad Bagwe (DIN: 07408988) Director of the Company, is liable to retire by rotation at 
the ensuing AGM pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 read 
with the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 and being 
eligible have offered himself for reappointment.  
 
Mr. Kunjan Deliwala, Director of the Company has resigned from the Board w.e.f. April 20, 
2016. Ms. Drishti Sharma, Company Secretary of the Company has resigned from the Board 
w.e.f. November 02, 2016. Ms. Minal Kejriwal was appointed as Company Secretary W.e.f. 
December 13, 2016 and she resigned from the post w.e.f. March 07, 2017.  
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7. DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT: 
 

The Board of Directors hereby confirms that: 
 

i) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standard had been 
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures; 
 

ii) That the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and 
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair 
view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the Profit or 
Loss of the Company for that period; 
 

iii) That the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenances of adequate 
accounting records in accordance with the provision of this Act for safeguarding the assets of 
the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities. 
  

iv) That the Directors have prepared the Annual accounts on a going concern basis. 
 

v) The directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that 
such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively. 
 

vi) The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all 
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating 
 

8. DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS: 
 
The Independent Directors have submitted their disclosures to the Board that they fulfill all the 
requirements as stipulated in Section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013 so as to qualify 
themselves to be appointed as Independent Directors under the provisions of the Companies 
Act, 2013 and the relevant rules. 
 

9. POLICY ON DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT, REMUNERATION & BOARDS PERFORMANCE: 
 
During the year, the Board adopted a formal mechanism for evaluating its performance and as 
well as that of its Committees and individual Directors, including the Chairman of the Board. 
The exercise was carried out through a structured evaluation process covering various aspects 
of the Boards functioning such as composition of the Board & committees, experience & 
competencies, performance of specific duties & obligations, governance issues etc. Separate 
exercise was carried out to evaluate the performance of individual Directors including the 
Board Chairman who were evaluated on parameters such as attendance, contribution at the 
meetings and otherwise, independent judgment, safeguarding of minority shareholders 
interest etc. 
 
The evaluation of the Independent Directors was carried out by the entire Board and that of 
the Chairman and the Non-Independent Directors were carried out by the Independent 
Directors. The Directors were satisfied with the evaluation results, which reflected the overall 
engagement of the Board and its Committees with the Company. 
 

10. COMMENTS ON AUDITOR’S REPORT:  
 
There are no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks or disclaimers made by M/s. 
Shyam C. Agrawal & Co., Chartered Accountants, Mumbai, in their report. 
 
The Statutory Auditors have not reported any incident of fraud to the Audit Committee of the 
Company in the year under review. 
 

11.  AUDITORS: 
 
M/s. Shyam C. Agrawal & Co., Chartered Accountants, Mumbai (Firm Registration No as 
110243W) was appointed as Statutory Auditors at the Annual General Meeting held on 
September 29, 2014 for the period of Five (5) years. i.e. for the Annual General Meeting to be 
held in year 2019 subject to ratification at each Annual General Meeting. The Company has 
received letter from them to the effect that their appointment, if made, would be within the 
prescribed limits under Section 141(3) (g) of the Companies Act, 2013 and that they are not 
disqualified from appointment. 
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12.  SECRETARIAL AUDITOR & REPORT: 
 
The Board of Directors of the Company has appointed HS Associates, Practicing Company 
Secretaries  to conduct the Secretarial Audit for the financial year 2016-2017. The Secretarial 
audit report for the financial year ended March 31, 2017 is Annexure B to this Report.  
 

13. INTERNAL AUDITORS: 
 
As per section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has appointed Mr. Nitin Ashok 
Agrawal, Chartered accountant as an Internal Auditor of the Company for the year to 2017-
2018 to conduct the internal audit and to ensure adequacy of the Internal controls, adherence 
to Company’s policies and ensure statutory and other compliance through, periodical checks 
and internal audit. 
 

14. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE: 
 
The Company falls under the criteria 15(2) (a) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure 
Requirements) (LODR) Regulations, 2015 as the Paid-up capital of the Company was below Rs. 
100,000,000/- (Rupees Ten Crores Only) and Net Worth was below Rs. 250,000,000/- (Rupees 
Twenty-Five Crores Only) as on the last day of the previous financial year. 

 
As on March 31, 2017, the Company’s Paid up Capital is of Rs. 30,010,000/- (Rupees Three 
Crores Ten Thousand Only) and Net worth is of Rs. 59,477,017/- (Rupees Five Crores Ninety-
Four Lakhs Seventy-Seven Thousand & Seventeen Only) 
 
Hence, compliance with Corporate Governance provisions as per SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 
2015 are not applicable to the Company. 
 

15. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD: 
 
During the year, in accordance with the Companies Act, 2013, the Board re-constituted some 
of its Committees. There are currently three Committees of the Board, as follows 
 

        1.     Audit Committee. 
2.     Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee. 
3.     Nomination & Remuneration Committee. 
 

16. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS MADE UNDER SECTION 186 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013: 
 
The particulars of loans, guarantees and investments have been disclosed in the financial 
Statement.  
 

17. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH RELATED PARTIES: 
 
There were no transactions entered into with related parties as defined under Companies Act, 
2013 during the year. There have been no material related party transactions undertaken by 
the Company under Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 and hence, no details have been 
enclosed pursuant to clause (h) of subsection (3) of Section 134 of Companies Act, 2013 read 
with Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014 – ‘AOC-2’. 
 

18. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE 
COMPANY: 
 
There were no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the 
Company between the end of the financial year of the Company to which the financial 
statements relate and the date of the report. 
 

19. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY & FOREIGN EXCHANGE: 
 
Information on conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and 
out go, is required to be given pursuant to provision of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 
2013, read with the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is not applicable to Company.  
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20. WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY/VIGIL MECHANISM: 
 
The Company has established a vigil mechanism for Directors and employees to report their 
genuine concerns. 
 

21. MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT:  
 
The Management’s Discussion and Analysis Report for the year under review, is annexed as 
ANNEXURE C of this report. 
 

22. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES: 
 
During the Financial Year, the Company does not have any employee who was drawing 
remuneration required to be disclosed pursuant to the Section 197 of Companies Act, 2013 
read with the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 
2014.  
 
In accordance with the provisions of Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 5(2) 
of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the 
names and other particulars of employees are set out in the annexure to the Directors’ Report. 
In terms of the provisions of Section 136(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors’ Report 
is being sent to the shareholders without this annexure. Shareholders interested in obtaining a 
copy of the annexure may write to Mr. Prasad Bagwe, Managing Director at the Company’s 
registered office. 
 

23. SUBSIDIARIES: 
 
Since the Company has no subsidiaries, provision of Section 212 of the Companies Act, 1956 is 
not applicable. 
 

24.  CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY: 
 
The Provisions of Section 134(3) (o) and Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 
8 of Companies (CSR Policy) Rules, 2014 regarding corporate social responsibility do not apply 
to the company for the period under review.  
 

25. APPRECIATION: 
 
The Directors take this opportunity to thank all the employees, Banks and Customers for their 
contribution to the Company’s performance during the year under review. 

 
 
 

 By Order of the Board 
 For GLOBE COMMERCIALS LIMITED 
  

 
 

 SD/- 
 PRASAD BAGWE  
DATE: 14 August, 2017 MANAGING DIRECTOR 
PLACE: MUMBAI DIN: 07408988 
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ANNEXURE - A 
FORM NO. MGT - 9 

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 
as on the financial year ended 31.03.2017 

[Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, and Rule 12(1) of the 
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 

 
I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:                       

 

i CIN L52110MH1985PLC293393 

ii Registration Date 09/01/1985 

iii Name of the Company GLOBE COMMERCIALS LIMITED 

iv Category/Sub-Category of the 
Company 

Public Company/Limited by shares 

v Whether listed Company 
(Yes/No) 

Yes/No 

vi Address of the Registered 
Office and contact details 

04, Prathmesh Leela Chs Ltd, New Mhb 
Colony, Gorai Rd, Near Sai Lee 
Hospital, Mumbai City MH 400091. 

vii Name, Address and Contact 
details of Registrar and 
Transfer Agent, if any 

Purva Sharegistry (India) Pvt Ltd. 
Unit No. 9, Shiv Shakti Ind Est, 
J.R. Boricha Marg, 
Lower Parel (East), Mumbai – 400 011. 
Maharashtra, India. 
Tel No.: 91-22-23016761 / 8261 
Fax No.: 91-22-23012517 

 
II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY: 

 
All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall 
be stated: - 
 

Sr. 
No. 

Name and Description 
of Main 

Product/Services 

NIC Code 
of the 

Product 

% to total turnover of 
the Company 

1. Non-Specialized 
wholesale trade 

469 60% 

 
III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES - 

 

Sr. 
No. 

Name and 
Address of the 

Company 

CIN/GIN Holding/ 
Subsidiary of 
the Company 

% of 
shares 
held 

Applicable 
Section 

 

1. NA NA NA NA NA 

2. NA NA NA NA NA 
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IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity 
 

A. Category-wise Shareholding 

Category of 
Shareholders 

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the 
year 

No. of Shares held at the end of the year 
% of Change 
during the 

year 31/03/2016 31/03/2017 

  Demat Physical Total 
% of Total 

shares  
Demat Physical Total 

% of 
Total 

shares 
  

A. Promoters                   

(1) Indian                   

(g) Individuals/ HUF 0 34100 34100 1.14 0 34100 34100 1.14 0.00 

(h) Central Govt 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

(i) State Govt(s) 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

(j) Bodies Corp. 250000 0 250000 8.33 250000 0 250000 8.33 0.00 

(k) Banks / FI 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

(l) Any Other.... 
   

            

* DIRECTORS 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

* DIRECTORS 
RELATIVES 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

* PERSON ACTING 
IN CONCERN 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

Sub Total (A)(1):- 250000 34100 284100 9.47 250000 34100 284100 9.47 0.00 

(2) Foreign 
   

            

(a) NRI Individuals 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

(b) Other 
Individuals 

   
            

(c) Bodies Corp. 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

(d) Banks / FI 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

(e) Any Other.... 
   

            

Sub Total (A)(2):- 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

Total shareholding 
of Promoter (A) = 
(A)(1)+(A)(2) 250000 34100 284100 9.47 250000 34100 284100 9.47 0.00 

B. Public 
Shareholding 

   
            

(1) Institutions 
   

            

(a) Mutual Funds 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

(b) Banks FI 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

(c) Central Govt 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

(d) State Govt(s) 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

(e) Venture Capital 
Funds 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

(f) Insurance 
Companies 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

(g) FIIs 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

(h) Foreign Venture 
Capital Funds 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

(i) Others (specify)                   

* U.T.I. 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

* FINANCIAL 
INSTITUTIONS 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

* I.D.B.I. 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

* I.C.I.C.I. 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

* GOVERMENT 
COMPANIES 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

* STATE FINANCIAL 
CORPORATION 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

* QUALIFIED 
FOREIGN INVESTOR 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

* ANY OTHER 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

* OTC DEALERS 
(BODIES 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
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CORPORATE) 

* PRIVATE SECTOR 
BANKS 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

Sub-total (B)(1):- 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

 (2) Non-Institutions 
   

            

(a) Bodies Corp. 
   

            

(i) Indian 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

(ii) Overseas 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

(b) Individuals 
   

            

(i) Individual 
shareholders 
holding nominal 
share capital up to 
Rs. 1 lakh 10000 366400 376400 12.54 13000 376400 389400 12.98 0.44 

(ii) Individual 
shareholders 
holding nominal 
share capital in 
excess of Rs 1 lakh 1705000 568100 2273100 75.74 1705000 555400 2260400 75.32 -0.42 

(c) Others (specify) 
   

            

* N.R.I. (NON-
REPAT) 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

* N.R.I. (REPAT) 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

* FOREIGN 
CORPORATE BODIES 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

* TRUST 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

* HINDU 
UNDIVIDED FAMILY 60000 7400 67400 2.25 60000 7100 67100 2.24 -0.01 

* EMPLOYEE 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

*  MARKET MAKER 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

* CLEARING 
MEMBERS 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

* DEPOSITORY 
RECEIPTS 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

* OTHER DIRECTORS 
& RELATIVES 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

Sub-total (B)(2):- 1775000 941900 2716900 90.53 1778000 938900 2716900 90.53 0.00 

Total Public 
Shareholding (B) = 
(B)(1)+(B)(2) 1775000 941900 2716900 90.53 1778000 938900 2716900 90.53 0.00 

C. shares held by 
Custodian for GDRs 
& ADRs 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

Grand Total (A + B + 
C) 2025000 976000 3001000 100.00 2028000 973000 3001000 100.00 0.00 

Other 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
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B. Shareholding of Promoters 

Sr. 
No

. 
Shareholder’s Name 

Shareholding at the beginning of  
the year 01-04-2016 

Shareholding at the end of 
 the year 31-03-2017 

 
% change 

in 
shareholdin

g 
during the 

year 

No. of 
Shares 

% of total 
Shares of 

the 
Company 

% of Shares 
Pledged / 

encumbered to 
total shares 

No. of 
Shares 

% of 
total 

Shares 
of the 

Compan
y 

% of Shares 
Pledged / 

encumbere
d 

to total 
shares 

1 
MOTITREE SALES 
PRIVATE LIMITED 
 

250000 
 

8.33 
 

0 
 

250000 
 

8.33 
 

0 
 

0 
 

2 
RAM SARAN SONI 
 

12100 
 
 

0.40 
 

0 
 

12100 
 
 

0.40 
 

0 
 

0 
 

3 
PUNEET CHOPRA 
 

8800 
 

0.29 
 

0 
 

8800 
 

0.29 
 

0 
 

0 
 

4 
SANJEEV CHOPRA 
 

6000 
 

0.20 
 

0 
 

6000 
 

0.20 
 

0 
 

0 
 

5 
ARUN KUMAR 
CHOPRA 
 

3600 
 

0.12 
 

0 
 

3600 
 

0.12 
 

0 
 

0 
 

6 
SURINDER KUMAR 
CHOPRA 
 

3600 
 

0.12 
 

0 
 

3600 
 

0.12 
 

0 
 

0 
 

 
C. Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change) 
 

Sr. 
No. 

 

Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year 

Cumulative Shareholding 
during the year 

No. of 
Shares 

% of 
total 

Shares of 
the 

Company 

No. of 
Shares 

% of total 
Shares of the 
Company 

1. At the beginning of the year 284100 9.47% -- -- 

2. 

Date wise Increase / Decrease in 
Promoters Shareholding during the 
year specifying the reasons for increase 
/ decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / 
bonus / sweat equity, etc.) 

No 
Change 

No 
Change 

-- -- 

3. At the End of the year 284100 9.47% -- -- 

 
D. Shareholding Pattern of Top Ten Shareholders 
 

SI No.   

ShareHolding at the 
beginning of the year 

Cumulative 
Shareholding during the 

year   

31-03-16 31-03-17 

    
No. of 
Shares 

% of Total 
Shares of 

the 
company 

No. of 
Shares 

% change 
in share 
holding 

during the 
year 

Type 

1 
MUKESH NANUBHAI 
DESAI 155000 5.16       

  31-Mar-17     155000 5.16   

2 
KRISHNAKANT 
JAYANTILAL CHOKSI 125000 4.17       

  31-Mar-17     125000 4.17   
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3 FAYYAZUDDIN N MULLA  100000 3.33       

  10-Mar-17 -100000 -3.33 0 0 Sell 

  31-Mar-17     0 0   

4 RAKESH SANGHAVI 75000 2.5       

  31-Mar-17     75000 2.5   

5 
ANWAR MOHAMMED 
SHAIKH 75000 2.5       

  31-Mar-17     75000 2.5   

6 KARAN MANOJ DAISARIA 75000 2.5       

  31-Mar-17     75000 2.5   

7 
FARHEEN ANWAR 
SHAIKH 75000 2.5       

  31-Mar-17     75000 2.5   

8 
NIRAJ CHANDULAL 
GUPTA 75500 2.52       

  31-Mar-16 500 0.02 75500 2.52 Buy 

  31-Mar-17     75500 2.52   

9 SUNITA SONI 52500 1.75       

  31-Mar-17     52500 1.75   

10 
SARITADEVI BHERULALJI 
MOTAWAT 50000 1.67       

  17-Mar-17 -50000 -1.67 0 0 Sell 

  31-Mar-17     0 0   

 
 

E. Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel: 

Sr. 
No. 

For Each of the 
Directors and KMP 

Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year 

i.e. 1- 04-2016 

Cumulative 
Shareholding during 

the year 

Shareholding at the 
beginning of the 

year i.e. 31-03-2017 

No. of 
Shares 

% of total 
Shares 
of the 

company 

No. of 
Shares 

% of total 
Shares 
of the 

company 

No. of 
Shares 

% of total 
Shares 
of the 

company 

1. Mr. Puneet Chopra 
(Resigned w.e.f. June 
09, 2017) 

8800 0.88 0.00 0.00 8800 0.88 

2. Mr. Kunjan Jitendra 
Deliwala (Resigned 
w.e.f. April 20, 2016) 

NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 

3. Mr. Prasad 
Meghshyam Bagwe 
(Appointed w.e.f. 
May 30, 2016) 

NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 

4. Mr. Santosh Doulat 
Paste 

NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 

5. Mr. Brijesh 
Ramashankar Maurya 

NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 

6. Mrs. Vidya Mahesh 
Chalke 

NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 

7. Ms. Drishti Sharma NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 

8. Ms. Minal Kejriwal 
(Appointed w.e.f. 
December 13, 2016) 

NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 
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V. INDEBTEDNESS: 
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment: 

 Secured 
Loans  

excluding 
deposits 

Unsecured  
Loans 

Deposits Total 
Indebtedness 

Indebtedness at the 
beginning of 
the financial year 
i) Principal Amount 
ii) Interest due but not 
paid 
iii) Interest accrued but 
not due 

NIL    

Total (i+ii+iii) NIL    

Change in Indebtedness 
during the financial year 

 Addition 

 Reduction 

    

Net Change NIL    

Indebtedness atthe end 
of the financial year  

i) Principal Amount 
ii) Interest due but not 
paid 
iii) Interest accrued but 
not due 

    

Total (i+ii+iii) NIL    

 
VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL (NOT APPLICABLE) 
      A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-Time Directors and/or Manager: (NOT 
APPLICABLE) 

Sr. 
No. 

Particulars of 
Remuneration 

Name of MD/WTD/Manager Total 
Amount 

  ....... ……. …….  

1. Gross Salary     

 (a) Salary as per 
provisions 
contained in 
section 17(1) of 
the Income Tax 
Act 

N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 

 (b) Value of 
perquisites u/s 
17(2) Income 
Tax Act, 1961 

N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 

 (c) Profits in lieu of 
salary under 
Section 17(3) 
Income Tax Act, 
1961 

N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 

2. Stock Option N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 

3. Sweat Equity N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 

4. Commission 
- As % of Profit 
- Others, specify 

N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 

5. Others, please 
specify 

N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 

 Total (A) N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 

 Ceiling as per 
the Act 

N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 
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B.  Remuneration of other directors: (NOT APPLICABLE) 

Sr. 
No. 

Particulars of 
Remuneration 

Name of Directors Total 
Amount 

  ....... ……. …….  

 Independent 
Directors 

    

  Fee for attending 
board 
committee 
meetings 

N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 

  Commission N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 

  Others, please 
specify 

N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 

 Total (1) N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 

 Other Non-
Executive 
Directors 

N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 

  Fee for attending 
board 
committee 
meetings 

N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 

  Commission N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 

  Others, please 
specify 

N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 

 Total (2) N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 

 Total (B) = (1+2) N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 

 Total 
Managerial 
Remuneration 

N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 

 Overall Ceiling as 
per the Act 

N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 

 
 
C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/ Manager/ Whole Time Director: 
 

Sr. 
No. 

Particulars of 
Remuneration 

Key Managerial Personnel Total 
Amount 

  CEO CS Minal 
Kejriwal 

CFO  

1. Gross Salary     

 (a) Salary as per 
provisions 
contained in 
section 17(1) 
of the Income 
Tax Act 

N.A. 60,000 N.A. 60,000 

 (b) Value of 
perquisites u/s 
17(2) Income 
Tax Act, 1961 

N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 

 (c) Profits in lieu 
of salary under 
Section 17(3) 
Income Tax 
Act, 1961 

N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 

2. Stock Option N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 

3. Sweat Equity N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 

4. Commission 
- As % of Profit 
- Others, 
specify 

N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 

5. Others, please 
specify 

N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 

 Total  N.A. 60,000 N.A. 60,000 
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VII. PENALTIES/ PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: (NOT APPLICABLE) 
 

Type Section of the 
Companies 

Act 

Brief 
Description 

Details of 
Penalty/Punishment/Compou

nding fees imposed 

Authority 
[RD/NCLT/COURT] 

Appeal, 
if any 
(give 

details) 

A. COMPANY 

Penalty N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 

Punishment N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 

Compounding N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 

B. DIRECTORS 

Penalty N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 

Punishment N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 

Compounding N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT 

Penalty N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 

Punishment N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 

Compounding N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 
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ANNEXURE B 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 
Form No. MR-3 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON MARCH 31, 2017. 
[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

 
To, 
The Members,  
GLOBE COMMERCIALS LIMITED 
 
We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the 
adherence to good corporate practices by Globe Commercials Limited (hereinafter called "The 
Company"). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for 
evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon. 
 
Based on our verification of the Company, books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and 
other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its 
officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, We hereby 
report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit year covering the financial year ended 
on 31st March, 2017, complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the 
Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the 
manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter: 
 
We herewith report that maintenance of proper and updated Books, Papers, Minutes Books, filing of 
Forms and Returns with applicable regulatory authorities and maintaining other records is 
responsibility of management and of the Company. Our responsibility is to verify the content of the 
documents produced before us, make objective evaluation of the content in respect of compliance 
and report thereon. We have examined on test check basis, the Books, Papers, Minute Books, Forms 
and Returns filed and other records maintained by the Company and produced before us for the 
financial year ended March 31, 2017, as per the provisions of: 
 

I. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made thereunder. 
 

II.  The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the Rules made there under;  
 

III. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under; 
 

IV. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to 
the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial 
Borrowings; (Not applicable to the Company during the audit period)- (Not Applicable to the 
Company during the Audit Period) 
 

V. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board 
of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’): - 

 
a.  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and 

Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; 
 

b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 
2015; 

 
c. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2009;  
 
d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and 

Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; (Not applicable to the Company 
during the Audit Period); 

 
e. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (issue and listing of Debt Securities) 

Regulations, 2008 ;(Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period) 
 
f. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer 

Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with Client;  
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g. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009 
(Not applicable to the Company during the Audit period) and 

 
h. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buy back of Securities) Regulations, 1998; 

(Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period). 
 

VI. The Management has identified and confirmed the applicable Acts, Laws and Regulations 
specifically applicable to the Company as mentioned bellows: 

 
i. Income Tax Act, 1961 
ii. Consumer Protection Act, 1986 
iii. Right to Information Act, 2005 

 
We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 

 
i. Secretarial Standards 1 and 2 issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 
 

ii. The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with the BSE Limited  
 

iii. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015; 

 
During the year under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, 
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards and Listing Agreement/Obligations mentioned above subject to the 
following observations: 
 
 During the year under review, the Company has not appointed Chief Financial Officer (CFO) 

pursuant to Section 203 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and 
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.  

 
 During the year, the Company has appointed Company Secretary as required pursuant to 

Section 203 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Companies 
(appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. However, the Company 
Secretary has resigned w.e.f. 7

th
 March, 2017. As on the date of signing of this Report, Company 

Secretary was not in employment of the Company. 
 

 During the year under review, the Company has not published notice of Board Meeting and 
Financial results in English and Regional language newspaper as per Regulation 47(1) a & b of 
Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements, Regulations, 2015. 

 
 During the year under review, the company has not dematerialized 100% of Shareholding of 

Promoter and Promoter Group as per Regulation 31(2) of Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
requirements, Regulation 2015. 

 
 During the year under review, the loans given by the Company to persons and other bodies 

corporate are exceeding the limit prescribed under section 186 and the said loans were  
given without Interest. 

 
We further report that: 
 
The Board of Directors of the Company is not duly constituted and there was no proper balance of 
Executive Directors, Non–Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in constitution 
of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review i.e. Mr. Kunjan Deliwala, 
Director of the Company has resigned from the Board w.e.f. April 20, 2016. Ms. Drishti Sharma, 
Company Secretary of the Company has resigned from the Board w.e.f. November 02, 2016. Ms. Minal 
Kejriwal was appointed as Company Secretary w.e.f. December 13, 2016 and she resigned from the 
post w.e.f. March 07, 2017.  
 
Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and recorded 
as part of the minutes. 
 
Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, Agenda and detailed notes 
on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining 
further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful 
participation at the meeting. 
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We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with 
the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, 
regulations and guidelines. 
 
We further report that during the audit period: 
 

 The Company has passed following Ordinary/Special Resolutions by way of Annual General 
Meeting held on 28

th
 September, 2016. 

 
i. Appointment of Mr. Prasad Bagwe (DIN: 07408988) as a Director of the Company. 

ii. Appointment of Mr. Prasad Bagwe (DIN: 07408988) as a Managing Director of the  
Company. 

 

 The Equity shares of the Company have been listed on Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE) w.e.f. 
January 23, 2017. 

 

 The Company has obtained approval from Regional Director for shifting of Registered office from 
National Capital Territory of Delhi to Maharashtra, pursuant to section 12 and other application 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

 The company has filed CG-1 for condonation of delay under section 460 of Companies Act, 2013 
for delay in filing of Form INC-28 pertaining to shifting of registered office from National Capital 
Territory of New Delhi to State of Maharashtra. 

 

 With respect to the Financial Statements, the Company is not carrying business in accordance with 
the main object clause as specified in the Memorandum of Association. 

 
 

 
 

         
                        FOR HS ASSOCIATES 
                 COMPANY SECRETARIES  

 
 
                         Sd/- 
                                                                       NITIN SARFARE  
                                                                                                                                                           (PARTNER) 
Date: 14

th
 August, 2017                                                                                                            ACS No. 36769 

Place: Mumbai                                                                                                                                CP No.13729 
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Annexure I 

 
To, 
The Members,  
GLOBE COMMERCIALS LIMITED. 
 
 
Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.  
 
1). Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our 
responsibility is to express an opinion on these Secretarial records based on our audit. 
 
2). We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable 
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done 
on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in Secretarial records. We believe that the 
processes and practices, we followed, provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 
 
3). We have not verified the correctness appropriateness of financial records and books of accounts of 
the Company. 
 
4). Wherever required, we have obtained the Management Representation about the compliance of 
laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc. 
 
5). The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, 
standards is the responsibility of the management. Our examination was limited to the verification of 
procedures on test basis. 
 
6). The Secretarial audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of 
the Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the 
affairs of the Company. 
 
 

                               FOR HS ASSOCIATES 
            COMPANY SECRETARIES  

 
 
                        Sd/- 
                                                                   NITIN SARFARE  
                                                                                                                                                              (PARTNER) 
Date: 14

th
 August, 2017                                                                                                         ACS No. 36769 

Place: Mumbai                                                                                                                                 CP No.13729 
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     ANNEXURE C 

                                                                                                                               
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    
A) INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENT: 
 
As members are aware that the Company’s main business is of financing loans, project 
financing to various parties on interest who are engaged in various business models. The loans 
and advances enable the Company to earn interest income in its ordinary course of business 
operations. The same is reflected in the financials of the Company. The said industry is 
unpredictable and volatile in nature. However, the market for this activity offers high potential 
for growth. Your Directors are taking maximum efforts to safeguard funds of the Company 
while making investments and trading in the industry. 
B) OPPORTUNITIES / OUTLOOK: 
 
Since your Company is diversified into financing loans, project financing, your Directors expect 
better future outlook. As the Economy and Industrial Sector is developing very fast, there is 
huge potential which is untapped. Also, the Company is taking maximum efforts to capitalize 
on business opportunities and further expect a better outlook in the coming years. 
 
C) RISKS AND CONCERNS: 
 
Your Directors are taking optimum measures to safeguard against such risk of changes that 
takes place & other calamities. 
 
D) THREATS: 
 
The threat for the Company is the unrestricted competition and the ever-changing market 
conditions.  
 
E) INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY: 
 
The Company has been maintaining an adequate internal control system commensurate with 
the size and nature of its business. 
 
E) HUMAN RESOURCES POLICIES: 
 
The Company has strong belief in Human Resources and believes that employees are one of 
the key assets of the Company. The Company has formulated sound policies for employee 
motivations and retentions. Also, required training was given to the employees at regular 
intervals. 
 
F) CAUTIONARY STATEMENT: 
 
Due to unfavorable market conditions, your Company is facing profitability problems; 
however, your management is making optimum efforts to minimize the overheads and cost 
reduction. Also, your Board has taken abundant precaution in selecting and developing its 
Business. 
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DECLARATION OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE OF CONDUCT   
 
I, Prasad Bagwe (DIN: 07408988), Managing Director of the Company hereby declare that all 
the Board members and senior management personnel have affirmed compliance with the 
code on an annual basis.   
 
         

 For GLOBE COMMERCIALS LIMITED 
  

 
                                                                                               SD/- 

                                                                                                        
PRASAD BAGWE 

DATE: 14 AUGUST,  2017 MANAGING DIRECTOR 
PLACE: MUMBAI                                                                            DIN: 07408988 
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WHOLE-TIME DIRECTOR CERTIFICATION 

 
To, 
Globe Commercials Limited 

 
I, Prasad Bagwe (DIN: 07408988), Managing Director of the Company hereby certify that in 
respect of the financial year ended on March 31, 2017: 
 

1. I have reviewed the financial statement and the cash flow statements for the year and that to 
the best of my knowledge and belief:  
 

a. These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or 
contain statement that might be misleading; 
 

b. These statements together present a true and fair view of the company’s affairs and are in 
compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations. 
 

2. There are, to the best of my knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the 
company during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company’s code of 
conduct. 
 

3. I accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls and that I have 
evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Company and I have 
disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of 
internal controls, if any of which I am aware and the steps I have taken or propose to take to 
rectify these deficiencies. 
 

4. I have indicated to the auditors and the Audit Committee: 
 

a. Significant changes, if any, in internal control over financial reporting during the year; 
 

b. Significant changes, if any, in accounting policies during the year and that the same have 
been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and 

 
c.  Instances of significant fraud, if any, of which I have become aware and the involvement 

therein, if any, of management or an employee having a significant role in the Company’s 
internal control system over financial reporting. 

 

 

      For GLOBE COMMERCIALS LIMITED 
  

 
 SD/- 

                         
 PRASAD BAGWE 

DATE: 14 August, 2017 MANAGING DIRECTOR 

PLACE: MUMBAI DIN: 07408988 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.mca.gov.in/mcafoportal/companyLLPMasterData.do
http://www.mca.gov.in/mcafoportal/companyLLPMasterData.do
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF 
GLOBE COMMERCIALS LIMITED 

 
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of GLOBE COMMERCIALS LIMITED 
(“the company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2017, the Statement of 
Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant 
accounting policies and other explanatory information. 
 
Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 
 
  The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters in section 134(5) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements 
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of 
the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, 
including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of 
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes the maintenance of 
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provision of the Act for safeguarding of 
the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting the frauds and other irregularities; 
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates 
that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance 
of internal financial control, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and 
completeness of the accounting records,   relevant to the preparation and presentation of the 
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, 
whether due to fraud or error. 
 
Auditor’s Responsibility 
 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.  
 
We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards 
and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the 
Act and the Rules made thereunder. 
 
 We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 
143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and 
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial 
statements are free from material misstatement. 
 
 An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s 
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor 
considers internal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the financial 
statements that give true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of 
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by 
Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 
 
Opinion 
 In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to 
us, the said accounts together with the notes thereon give the information required by the 
Companies Act, 2013, in the manner so required for the companies and give a true and fair 
view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India: 
 
(i)    In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 
2017 
(ii)   In the case of the Profit and Loss Account of the Profit for the year ended on that date; 
and 
(iii)   In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date. 
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 
 

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order 2017 (“the Order”) issued by the 
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in 
the “Annexure A”, a statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the order.  
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2. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 
 

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 
 

b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so 
far as appears from our examination of those books  
 

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by 
this Report are in agreement with the books of account. 
 

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards 
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 
2014. 
 

e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31 March, 2017, 
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March, 
2017, from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act. 
 

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the 
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in 
“Annexure B”.  
 

g) With respect to the other matters included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 
11of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules 2014 and to our best of our information and 
according to the explanations given to us:- 
 

i.  As per information and explanation provided, company doesn’t have any pending litigation 
that could affect the fairness of the financial statement. 

ii  The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivatives contracts  for which 
there were any material foreseeable losses. 

iii.  There were no amounts which required to be transferred to Investor Education and Protection 
Fund. 

iv. The Company has provided requisite disclosures in its financial statements as to holdings as well 
as dealings in Specified Bank Notes during the period from 8 November, 2016 to 30 December, 
2016 and these are in accordance with the books of accounts maintained by the Company.  

 
 FOR SHYAM C. AGARWAL & CO.   
 CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS  
 
 
 
Sd/- 
SHYAM C. AGARWAL 
(PROPRIETOR) 
M. NO. 31774  
PLACE: MUMBAI 
DATE: May 30, 2017 
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Annexure A to the auditor’s report 
GLOBE COMMERCIALS LIMITED 
Referred to in paragraph 3 of our report of even date 
 

(i) The company has not held any fixed asset during the year, hence provisions of paragraph (i) is 
not applicable to the company. 
 

(ii) The Company does not deal in any goods and accordingly, it does not hold any   physical 
inventories. Therefore the paragraph 3(ii) is not applicable to the company. 
 

(iii) The Company during the period has not granted any loans to parties listed in the register 
maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. Therefore provisions of paragraph 
(iii) are not applicable to the Company. 

 
(iv)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,   the Company has 

complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act, with respect to the loans and 
investments made.  
 

(v)  The company has not accepted any deposits from public. However loan taken is within the limit 
specified U/s 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 and amended made time to time, hence the 
directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any 
other relevant provisions of the Companies Act and the rules framed there under, are not 
applicable, No order has been passed by Company Law Board or National Company Law 
Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India or any court or any other tribunal. 

 
 (vi) As explained to us the requirement of maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the 

Companies Act, 2013 does not apply to the company.  
 

(vii) (a) The Company is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities applicable undisputed 
statutory dues including provident fund, ESIC income-tax, sales tax, Wealth Tax, Service tax, 
Custom duty, excise duty and other material statutory dues applicable to it. 

            According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts 
 payable in respect of wealth Tax, Service tax, Sales tax, custom duty, excise & Cess were in 
arrears as at 31.03.2017 for the period of more than six months from the date they become 
payable. 
 

(viii) The Company does not have any loans or borrowings from any financial institution, banks, 
government or debenture holders during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3(viii) of the Order 
is not applicable. 
 

(ix)  The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer 
(including debt instruments) and term loans during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (ix) of 
the Order is not applicable. 

 
(x)  According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the Company 

or on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the 
course of our audit. 

 
(xi)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, managerial 

remuneration has been paid or provided in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated 
by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act. 
 

(xii)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is 
not a Nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable. 
 

(xiii)    According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of 
the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with 
sections 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been 
disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards. 
 

(xiv) According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of the 
records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private 
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible 
Debentures during the year. 
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(xv) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of 
the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with 
directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not 
applicable. 
 

(xvi)  The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India 
Act 1934.  
 
 
 
FOR SHYAM C. AGARWAL & CO. 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
F.R. No. 110243W 
 
 
Sd/- 
SHYAM C. AGARWAL 
(PROPRIETOR) 
M. NO. 31774 
 
PLACE: MUMBAI 
DATE: May 30, 2017 
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Annexure - B to the Auditors’ Report  
 
Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of 
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)  
 
We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of GLOBE 
COMMERCIALS LIMITED (“the Company”) as of 31 March 2017 in conjunction with our audit of 
the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.  
 
Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls  
 
The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial 
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the 
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance 
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’). These responsibilities include the design, 
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating 
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence 
to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds 
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely 
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.  
 
Auditors’ Responsibility  
 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over 
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the 
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance 
Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under 
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal 
financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by 
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note 
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial 
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all 
material respects.  
Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the 
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating 
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included 
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the 
risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating 
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend 
on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of 
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.  
 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial 
reporting.  
 
Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting  
 
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide 
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of 
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those 
policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable 
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the 
company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to 
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in 
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide 
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, 
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial 
statements.  
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting  
 
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, 
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material 
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any 
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are 
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become 
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the 
policies or procedures may deteriorate. 
 
Opinion  
 
In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial 
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial 
reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March 2017, based on the internal control over 
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components 
of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over 
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 
 
 
FOR SHYAM C. AGARWAL & CO. 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
F.R. No. 110243W 
 
 
Sd/- 
SHYAM C. AGARWAL 
(PROPRIETOR) 
M. NO. 31774 
 
PLACE: MUMBAI 
DATE: May 30, 2017 
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PART I – Form of BALANCE SHEET 

 
GLOBE COMMERCIALS LIMITED 

 
Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2017 

     
 (in Rupees)  

Particulars 
 Note 
No. 

 31st March 2017   31st March 2016  

     `   `  

I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES       
1 Shareholders’ funds       

  (a)  Share capital  1           30,010,000             30,010,000  
  (b)  Reserves and surplus  2           29,467,017             29,248,405  
  (c)  Money received against share warrants                               -                                 -    

2 Share application money pending allotment       
3 Non-current liabilities       

  (a)  Long-term borrowings  3                 530,000                   475,000  
  (b)  Deferred tax liabilities (Net)                               -                                 -    

  (c)  Other Long term liabilities                                -                                 -    
  (d)  Long-term provisions                                -                                 -    

4 Current liabilities       
  (a)  Short-term borrowings        
  (b)  Trade payables 4                             -                                 -    
  (c)  Other current liabilities  5                             -                       43,000  
  (d)  Short-term provisions  6                 252,350                   252,366  

    

 
TOTAL             60,259,367             60,028,771  

II. ASSETS         

1 Non-current assets       
  (a)  Fixed assets 7                   42,430                     73,680  
    (i) Tangible assets                               -                                 -    

    (ii) Intangible assets                               -                                 -    
    (iii) Capital work-in-progress                               -                                 -    

    (iv) Intangible assets under development                               -                                 -    
  (b)  Non-current investments                               -                                 -    
  (c)  Deferred tax assets (net)                        1,953                        1,953  

  (d)  Long-term loans and advances  

8           59,331,589             57,161,202  

  (e)  Other non-current assets  
9                 196,000                   294,000  

2 Current assets       

  (a)  Current investments       
  (b)  Inventories                                -                                 -    

  (c)  Trade receivables  

                              -                                 -    

  (d)  Cash and cash equivalents  10                   46,110                2,000,407  

  (e)  Short-term loans and advances                                -                                 -    

  (f)  Other current assets  11                 641,285                   497,529  

    

 
TOTAL             60,259,367             60,028,771  

              

Notes Forming Integral Part Of Financial Statements 1-17 
  

 
AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE 

   

 
FOR   SHYAM C. AGRAWAL & CO.  FOR GLOBE COMMERCIALS LIMITED  

 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

   

 
Sd/- 

 
 

 
Sd/- 

 
Sd/- 

 
SHYAM C. AGRAWAL  PRASAD BAGWE   BRIJESH MAURYA  

 
(PROPRIETOR)                                                            (MANAGING DIRECTOR)                     (DIRECTOR)  

 

Membership No. : 31774 
DATE: May 30, 2017 DIN: 07408988  DIN:03439277  

 
 PLACE: MUMBAI  
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PART II - Form of STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS 

 
GLOBE COMMERCIALS LIMITED 

 
Profit and loss statement for the year ended 31.03.2017 

   
( In Rupees) 

Particulars 
Refer Note 

No. 31st March 2017 31st March 2016 

I. Revenue from operations  12                                      -                                 -    

II. Other income  13                       4,305,943                4,751,354  

III. Total Revenue (I + II)                         4,305,943                4,751,354  
IV. Expenses:       

  Cost of materials consumed       
  Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 14                                      -                                 -    

  
Changes in inventories of finished goods work-in-
progress and Stock-in-Trade 15                                      -                                 -    

  Employee benefits expense  16                           473,600                   937,000  
  Finance costs                                         -                                 -    
  Depreciation and amortization expense                               31,250                   126,320  

  Other expenses  17                       3,582,480                2,877,634  
  Total expenses                         4,087,330                3,940,954  

V. 
Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items 
and tax (III-IV)                             218,612                   810,400  

VI. Exceptional items                                        -                                 -    
VII. Profit before extraordinary items and tax (V - VI)                             218,612                   810,400  
VIII. Extraordinary Items                                        -                                 -    

IX. Profit before tax (VII- VIII)                             218,612                   810,400  
X Tax expense:       
  (1) Current tax                                        -                     252,366  
  (2) Deferred tax                                        -                     134,239  

  (3)Short/(Excess)Provision of earlier Years                                        -                     210,688  

XI 
Profit (Loss) for the period from continuing 
operations (VII-VIII)                             218,612                   213,107  

XII Profit/(loss) from discontinuing operations                                        -                                 -    
XIII Tax expense of discontinuing operations                                        -                                 -    

XIV 
Profit/(loss) from Discontinuing operations (after 
tax) (XII-XIII)       

XV Profit (Loss) for the period (XI + XIV)                             218,612                   213,107  

XVI Earnings per equity share:       

  (1) Basic                               0.0728                        0.071  

  (2) Diluted                               0.0728                        0.071  

 
 

 

Notes Forming Integral Part Of Financial Statements 1-17    
 AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE 

   FOR   SHYAM C. AGRAWAL & CO.  FOR GLOBE COMMERCIALS LIMITED  

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
   Sd/-                                               
 

Sd/- Sd/- 

SHYAM C. AGRAWAL 
 

 PRASAD BAGWE   BRIJESH MAURYA  
(PROPRIETOR)             (MANAGING DIRECTOR)               (DIRECTOR)                     
Membership No. : 31774 

 
DIN: 07408988     DIN:03439277  

 PLACE: MUMBAI  
    DATE: May 30, 2017 
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Particulars 
31st march 2017 31st march 2016 

 Rs.   Rs.  

Equity Shares:  
      At the Beginning of the Period  3,001,000 3,001,000 

    Issued during the year as fully Paid  - - 

    Bonus Shares issued during the year  - - 

Outstanding at the end of the Year  - - 

Total                  3,001,000 3,001,000 

Note 2  

      Reserves & Surplus 
   

Particulars 

31st March 2017 31st March 2016 
  

 Rs.   Rs.    
  

    
    

  
 Surplus       
Opening balance 29,248,405 29,035,298   
(+) Net Profit/(Net Loss) For the current year 218,612 213,107   
(+) Share Premium - -   
(+) Transfer from Reserves - -   
(-) Proposed Dividends - -   
(-) Interim Dividends  

 
                           -                                 -    

(-) Transfer to Reserves  
 

                           -                                 -    

Closing Balance 
  

29,467,017 29,248,405   
  

      
  

Total 29,467,017 29,248,405   
 

Note 3 
      Loans & Liabilities 

   
Particulars 

31st march 2017 31st march 2016   
 Rs.   Rs.    

Unsecured Loans, 
considered goods 

  
                  530,000                      475,000    

Total                   530,000                      475,000    
 

Note 4     
  Trade Payables   
  

Particulars 
31st march 2017 31st march 2016 

 Rs.   Rs.  

Sundry Creditors - - 

Total - - 

GLOBE COMMERCIALS LIMITED 

Note 1  

      Share Capital 
    

Particulars 
31st March 2017 31st March 2016 

 Rs.   Rs.  

Authorised     

5950000 Equity Shares of Rs.10 each 59,500,000 59,500,000 

Issued 
 

 

3010000 Equity Shares of Rs.10 each 30,010,000 30,010,000 

Subscribed & Paid up 
  3010000 Equity Shares of Rs.10 each 30,010,000 30,010,000 

Total 30,010,000 30,010,000 

Revised%20Schedule%20vi%2016-17%20-%20Globe.xls#'Balance Sheet'!C12
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Note 5 
      Other Current Liabilities 

   
Particulars 

31st march 2017 31st march 2016   
 Rs.   Rs.    

Others - 43,000   
  

  
  

  - 43,000   
 

Note 6 
      Short Term Provisions 

   
Particulars 31st march 2017 31st march 2016   

 Rs.   Rs.  
  

Provisions 252,350 252,366   
  

  
  

  252,350 252,366   
  

Note 8 
      Loans & Advances 

   
Particulars 

31st march 2017 31st march 2016   
 Rs.   Rs.    

Loans 51,323,417 41,287,680   

Advances 8,008,172 15,873,522   
  59,331,589 57,161,202   

 

Note 9 
      Other Non Current Asset 

   
Other Non Current Asset 

31st march 2017 31st march 2016   

 Rs.   Rs.    
a. Others (specify nature) 

  
  

Misc.Expenditure to the Extent Not Written off 196,000 294,000   

Total 196,000 294,000   
 

Note 10 
     Cash & Cash Equivalents 

   
Particulars 

31st march 2017 31st march 2016 
  

 Rs.   Rs.    

A. Cash on hand*                     15,206                   1,743,206    

B. Bank Balances                     30,905                      257,201    
Total                     46,110                   2,000,407    

 

Note 11 
     Other Current Assets 

   
Particulars 

31st march 2017 31st march 2016   

 Rs.   Rs.    
Other Current Assets (TDS receivable)  143,772 497,529   
Short Term Advances 497,513 

 
                  497,513    

Total 641,285 497,529   
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NOTE 12 
   

SR No Revenue from Operations 
31st march 2017 31st march 2016 

Rs. Rs. 

1 Sales - - 

    
 

  

NOTE 13  

   
SR No Other Income 

31st march 2017 31st march 2016 

Rs. Rs. 

1 
2 

Discount & Rebate 
Interest Income  - 

4,304,509 
- 

1,434 

- 
4,751,354 

- 
- 

3 
4 

Profit On Sale Of Assets 
Other Income 

Total 4,305,943 4,751,354 

NOTE 14 
   

SR No Cost of materials consumed 
31st march 2017 31st march 2016 

Rs. Rs. 

1 Freight & Carriage Inward - 
 2 Purchases - 
 Total - - 

 

NOTE 15 
   

SR No 
Changes in inventories of finished goods work-in-progress 

and Stock-in-Trade 

31st march 2017 31st march 2016 

Rs. Rs. 

1 Opening Stock - - 

2 Closing Stock - - 

Total - - 

 

NOTE 16   
 

SR No Employee benefits expense 
31st march 2017 31st march 2016 

Rs. Rs. 

1 Directors Remuneration - - 

2 Salary Expenses 473,600 937,000 

4 Bonus - - 

Total 473,600 937,000 

 

NOTE 17  

  
SR No Other Expenses 

31st march 2017 31st march 2016 

Rs. Rs. 

1 Admission / listing Fees - - 

2 Advertisement expenses - - 

3 Bank Charges 695 649 

4 BSE Ltd (Expenses) 3,128,000 - 

5 CDSL AMC Charges 11,450 
 6 Conveyance Expenses - 144,724 

7 Demat Charges - 1,600 

8 Discount/round off - 1 

9 E Voting Charges 5,700 - 

10 Interest W/off (For Details Refer Note 8A) - 1,698,528 

11 Internet Charges - 30,000 

12 Listing Charges - 28,090 

13 NSDL amc 10,305 10,305 

Revised%20Schedule%20vi%2016-17%20-%20Globe.xls#'Profit And Loss'!B20
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14 Office Expenses 189,435 100,921 

15 Other Expenses 83,695 
 16 Postage & Courier - 106,935 

17 Preliminary Expenses w/off 98,000 98,000 

18 Printing & stationery - 149,412 

19 Professional Fees 31,200 115,000 

20 Rate & Taxes - 85,000 

21 Rent paid 24,000 43,000 

22 Repairs & Maintenance - 114,481 

23 Staff Welfare - 141,188 

24 Stamp Charges - 9,800 

Total 3,582,480 2,877,634 

 

NOTE 7 
 

DETAILS OF DEPRECIATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017 - COMPAINES ACT, 2013  

       ADDITION      NET BLOCK  

 SR.     RATE     
  

        

 NO.   NAME OF ASSETS   OF       TOTAL   DEPRECIATION    

     DEP.   AS ON           FOR THE   AS ON   

       1/4/2016           YEAR   31/3/2017  

                    
        
1   Computer  63.16%        73,680        

             
-                   31,250                    42,430  

                    

   TOTAL           73,680  
          
-    

           
-    

      
-    

             
-                   31,250                    42,430  

 

 

DETAILS OF DEPRECIATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017 - RULE 5(1) of AS PER INCOME TAX RULES, 1962   

       ADDITION      NET BLOCK  

 SR.     RATE     
  

        

 NO.   NAME OF ASSETS   OF       TOTAL   DEPRECIATION    

     DEP.   AS ON           FOR THE   AS ON   

       1/4/2016           YEAR   31/3/2017  

        
1   Computer  60.00%        56,000        

             
-                   33,600                    22,400  

                    

   TOTAL           56,000  
          
-    

           
-    

      
-    

             
-                   33,600                    22,400  
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GLOBE COMMERCIALS LIMITED 

CASH FLOW STATEMENT ANNEXED TO THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2017 

       
  (Amount in Rs.)  

    PARTICULARS     2016-17  2015-16 

 CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
   

 
 Net Profit /(Loss) Before tax paid and extra ordinary items 

 
218,612  810,400  

Less : Extra-ordinary items 
 

-  
 -    

      
218,612  810,400 

Adjusted for : 
  

 
 

 

Income Tax Paid/Provided 
 

-  (463,054)  

Depreciation & Preliminary Exp 
 

31,250  126,320 

Operating Profit/(Loss)before Working Capital Changes 
 

249,862  473,666 

Adjusted for : 
  

 
 

 

Trade Payable 
 

-  (365,000)  

Other Current Liabilities 
 

(43,000)  (5,360)  

Inventory 
  

 -  

Short Term Loans & Advances 
 

-  -  

Trade Receivable 
 

-  -  

Short Term Provision 
 

(16)  252,366  

Other Current Assets 
 

(143,756)  (423,211) 

NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (A) 63,090  (67,539) 

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
  

 
 Other Non-Current Assets 

 
98,000  98,000  

Long term Loans Given 
 

(2,170,387)  (511,583)  

Fixed Assets 
 

-  - 

NET CASH FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B) (2,072,387)  (413,583) 

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
  

 
 Proceeds from issue of Share Capital 

 
-  

 

-    

NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
 

(C) -  - 

NET INCREASE IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENT  
 

(A+B+C) (2,009,297)  (481,122) 

OPENING BALANCE OF CASH & CASH EQUIVALENT 
 

2,000,407  2,481,529 

 CLOSING BALANCE OF CASH & CASH EQUIVALENT 
 

(8,890)  2,000,407 

       

 
FOR   SHYAM C. AGRAWAL & CO. 

 
 FOR GLOBE COMMERCIALS LIMITED  

 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

    

        

        

  
Sd/- 

  
Sd/- 

 
           Sd/- 

 
SHYAM C. AGRAWAL 

  
 PRASAD BAGWE   BRIJESH MAURYA  

 
(PROPRIETOR) 

  
(MANAGING DIRECTOR)                                                        (DIRECTOR) 

 
Membership No. : 31774 

 
DIN: 07408988  DIN:03439277  

        

 
 PLACE: MUMBAI  

     

 

 DATE: May 30, 2017 
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AUDITORS CERTIFICATE 

 
We have examined the above Cash Flow Statement of M/s. GLOBE COMMERCIALS LIMITED for the 
year ended March 31, 2017 has been prepared by the company in requirements of the listing 
regulations with the stock exchange and is based on and in agreement with the corresponding Profit & 
Loss Account and Balance Sheet of the Company covered by our report of May 30, 2017 to the 
members of the Company. 
 

For M/s. Shyam C. Agrawal & Co., 
Chartered Accountant 

 
 
 

Sd/- 
Shyam C. Agrawal 

Proprietor 
Membership No. – 031774 

FRN: 110243W 
Date:  May 30, 2017 
Place: Mumbai 
____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

GLOBE COMMERCIALS LIMITED 
 
AUDITOR’S NOTES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS & AUDITORS REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON       
31 ST MARCH 2017. 
 
NOTE 
 

1. Significant Accounting Policies: 
 
 AS -1 Disclosures of Accounting Policies  
 

1. The accounts are prepared in accordance with historical cost convention and 
mercantile system of Accounting is followed. 

        
      AS-9 Revenue Recognition 
 

2. With respect to Income, Interest Income is provided on accrual basis. 
 
      AS-13 Accounting for Investments 
 

3. Investments are valued as per AS-13 issued by ICAI.  
 
      AS-17 Segment Reporting 

 
4. The company does not have any reportable geographical or business segment. 

Hence AS-17 is not applicable. 
 

5. Financial statements are regrouped, recasted, rearranged wherever necessary. 
 
 
 

For SHYAM C. AGRAWAL & CO.                     For GLOBE COMMERCIALS LIMITED 
Chartered Accountants 
FRN: 1102430W 
 
Sd/-                Sd/-  Sd/- 
                                                                              PRASAD BAGWE                       BRIJESH MAURYA 
SHYAM AGRAWAL                                        (MANAGING DIRECTOR)                   (DIRECTOR) 
(Proprietor)                                                                 DIN: 07408988                  DIN: 03439277 
 
PLACE : MUMBAI 
DATED: May 30, 2017 
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GLOBE COMMERCIALS LIMITED 

CIN: - L52110MH1985PLC293393 
Registered Office: - 04, Prathmesh Leela Chs Ltd, New Mhb Colony, Gorai Rd, 

Near Sai Lee Hospital, Mumbai City MH 400091 
E-mail: - globecommercialltd@gmail.com; Website: www.globecommercial.com  

 
ATTENDANCE SLIP 

(To be presented at the entrance) 
 
 

 
Members Name: 

 
DP ID _________________________________________________ 

 
Proxy Name: 
 
 

 
Folio No./Client ID ______________________________________ 
 

  
 

I/We hereby record my/our presence at the 32
nd

 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Company held at 
the registered office of the Company situated at the registered office of the Company situated at 04, 
Prathmesh Leela Chs Ltd, New Mhb Colony, Gorai Rd, Near Sai Lee Hospital, Mumbai City MH 400091 
on Wednesday, September 27, 2017 at 12.00 noon. 
 
PLEASE COMPLETE THIS ATTENDANCE SLIP AND HAND IT OVER AT THE ENTRANCE OF THE MEETING 
HALL JOINT SHAREHOLDER(S) MAY OBTAIN ADDITIONAL SLIP AT THE VENUE OF THE MEETING 
 
 
 

                          
_______________________ 

                                                                                                                      Signature of the Member/Proxy 
 
 
 
 

 

mailto:globecommercialltd@gmail.com
http://www.globecommercial.com/
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Form No. SH-13 
Nomination Form 

 
[Pursuant to Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(1) of the Companies 

(Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014] 
 

To, 
GLOBE COMMERCIALS LIMITED. 
04, Prathmesh Leela Chs Ltd, New Mhb Colony, Gorai Rd,  
Near Sai Lee Hospital, Mumbai City MH 400091 
 
I/We ______________________________________ the holder(s) of the securities particulars 
of which are given hereunder wish to make nomination and do hereby nominate the 
following persons in whom shall vest, all the rights in respect of such securities in the event 
of my/our death. 
 

(1) PARTICULARS OF THE SECURITIES (in respect of which nomination is being made) 
 

Nature of securities Folio. No No. of securities Certificate No. Distinctive No. 

     

     

     

 
(2) PARTICULARS OF NOMINEE(S) — 

 
a) Name: 
b) Date of Birth: 
c) Father’s/Mother’s/Spouse’s name: 
d) Occupation: 
e) Nationality: 
f) Address: 
g) E-mail id: 
h) Relationship with the security holder: 

 
(3) IN CASE NOMINEE IS A MINOR— 

 
a) Date of birth: 
b) Date of attaining majority: 
c) Name of guardian: 
d) Address of guardian: 

 
Name: __________________________________________________________________ 
 
Address: ________________________________________________________________ 
 
Name of the Security Holder (s): ______________________________________________ 
 
Signature: ________________________________________________________________ 
 
Witness with name and address: ______________________________________________ 
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GLOBE COMMERCIALS LIMITED 
CIN: - L52110MH1985PLC293393 

Registered Office: - 04, Prathmesh Leela Chs Ltd, New Mhb Colony, 
Gorai Rd, Near Sai Lee Hospital, Mumbai City MH 400091 

E-mail: - globecommercialltd@gmail.com; Website: www.globecommercial.com     
____________________________________________________________________________________ 

  PROXY FORM 
 
(Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules 19(3) of the Companies 
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014)  
     

 
Name of the Member(s): __________________________________________________________________ 
Registered address: _____________________________________________________________________ 
____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Email ID ___________________________Folio No./DP ID and Client ID___________________ 
 
 

 
I/We being the member (s) of ________________ shares of the above named Company hereby 
appointed 
 
(1)Name:____________________________________________________________________________ 
Address:____________________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________________________ 
Email: _________________________________________________________________ or failing him; 
 
(2)Name:____________________________________________________________________________ 
Address:____________________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________________________ 
Email: _________________________________________________________________ or failing him; 
 
(3)Name:____________________________________________________________________________ 
Address:____________________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________________________ 
Email: _________________________________________________________________ or failing him; 
 
 
as my / our proxy to vote for me/us on our behalf at the 32

ND
 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the 

Company to be held at the registered office of the Company situated at 04, Prathmesh Leela Chs Ltd, 
New Mhb Colony, Gorai Rd, Near Sai Lee Hospital, Mumbai City MH 400091 on Wednesday, 
September 27, 2017 at 12 noon and at any adjournment thereof. 
 

 Resolution 
No. 

                                    Resolutions For Against 

 Ordinary Business:   

1. Adoption of the audited financial statements 
including audited consolidated financial statement 
of the Company for the financial year ended March 
31, 2017 together with the reports of the Board of 
Directors and Auditors thereon. 

  

2. Re-appointment of Mr. Prasad Bagwe (DIN: 
07408988) as the Director of the Company. 

  

3. Ratification of the Appointment of M/s. Shyam C. 
Agrawal & Co. as Statutory Auditors of the 
Company and to fix their remuneration. 
 

  

mailto:globecommercialltd@gmail.com
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 Special Business:    

4. Determination of a fee to be charged from 
members for delivery of documents in their desired 
mode 

  

 
Signed this…………………………… day of ………………………………., 2017.                                     
 
Signature of the Shareholder…………………………     
 
……………………………………..                                                                      
Signature of first proxy holder(s)         
         

Note:  
1. This form in order to be effective should be duly stamped, completed and signed and must be 
deposited at the Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement 
of the meeting. 
2. For the resolutions, explanatory statements and notes please refer to the notice of 32

nd
 Annual 

General Meeting. 
3. * It is Optional to put ‘X’ in the appropriate column against the Resolutions indicated in the Box. If 
you leave the ‘For’ or ‘Against’ column blank against any or all resolution, your proxy will be entitled to 
vote in the manner as he / she thinks appropriate. 
4. Please complete all details including details of member(s) in the above box before submission. 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
REVENUE 

STAMP 
 



47 

 

 
 
 
 

GLOBE COMMERCIALS LIMITED 
CIN: - L52110MH1985PLC293393 

Regd Office: - 04, Prathmesh Leela Chs Ltd, New Mhb Colony, Gorai Rd, 
Near Sai Lee Hospital, Mumbai MH 400091 

E-mail:- globecommercialltd@gmail.com; Website: www.globecommercial.com 
 

 
ASSENT/ DISSENT FORM FOR VOTING ON AGM RESOLUTIONS 

 

1. Name(s) & Registered Address of 
the sole / first named Member 

:  

2. Name(s) of the Joint-Holder(s) If any :  

3 Registered Folio No./ DP ID No & 
Client ID No. [Applicable to 
Members holding shares in 
dematerialized form] 

:  

4 Number of Shares(s) held             :  

 
5.  I/ We hereby exercise my/our vote in respect of the following resolutions to be passed 

for the business stated in the Notice of the Annual General Meeting dated Wednesday, 
September 27, 2017 by conveying my/ our assent or dissent to the resolutions by placing 
tick (√) mark in the appropriate box below: 
 
 
 

Resolution 
No. 

                                    Resolutions For Against 

 Ordinary Business:   

1. Adoption of the audited financial statements 
including audited consolidated financial statement 
of the Company for the financial year ended March 
31, 2017 together with the reports of the Board of 
Directors and Auditors thereon. 

  

2. Re-appointment of Mr. Prasad Bagwe (DIN: 
07408988) as the Director of the Company. 

  

3. Ratification of the Appointment of M/s. Shyam C. 
Agrawal & Co. as Statutory Auditors of the 
Company and to fix their remuneration. 

  

 Special Business:   

4. Determination of a fee to be charged from 
members for delivery of documents in their desired 
mode 

  

 
 
 

 
Place:                                                                                              _________________________                                                  
Date:                                                                                                   (Signature of the Shareholders) 
                                                                                                                                  
Notes: 

 
i) If you opt to cast your vote by e-voting, there is no need to fill up and sign 

this form.  
ii) Last date for receipt of Assent/ Dissent Form: September 26, 2017 (5.00 pm 

IST) 

mailto:globecommercialltd@gmail.com
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iii) Please read the instructions printed overleaf carefully before exercising your 
vote.         

 
General Instructions: 
 

1. Shareholders have option to vote either through e-voting i.e. electronic means or to 
convey assent/dissent. If a shareholder has opted for physical Assent/Dissent Form, 
then he/she should not vote by e-voting and vice versa. However, in case 
Shareholders cast their vote through physical assent/dissent form and e-voting, then 
vote cast through e-voting shall be treated as valid. 
  

2. The notice of Annual General Meeting is dispatch to the members whose names 
appear on the Register of Members as on Friday, August 25, 2017 and voting rights 
shall be reckoned on the paid-up value of the shares registered in the name of the 
shareholders as on the said date. 
 

3. Voting through physical assent/ dissent form cannot be exercised by a proxy. 

However, corporate and institutional shareholders shall be entitled to vote through 

their authorised representatives with proof of their authorization, as stated below.  

Instructions for voting physically on Assent / Dissent Form 
 

1. A member desiring to exercise vote by Assent/ Dissent should complete this (no 
other form or photocopy thereof is permitted) and send it to the Scrutinizer, at their 
cost to reach the Scrutinizer at the registered office of the Company on or before the 
close of working hours i.e. 5.00 pm on Tuesday, September 26, 2017. All Forms 
received after this date will be strictly treated as if the reply from such Member has 
not been received.  

 
2. This Form should be completed and signed by the Shareholder (as per the specimen 

signature registered with the Company/ Depository Participants). In case of joint 
holding, this Form should be completed and signed by the first named Shareholder 
and in his absence, by the next named Shareholder. 
 

3. In respect of shares held by corporate and institutional shareholders (companies, 
trusts, societies etc.) the completed Assent/ Dissent Form should be accompanied by 
a certified copy of the relevant Board Resolution/ appropriate authorization, with the 
specimen signature(s) of the authorized signatory (ies) duly attested. 
 

4. The consent must be accorded by recording the assent in the column “FOR” or 
dissent in the column “AGAINST” by placing a tick mark (√) in the appropriate column 
in the Form. The assent or dissent received in any other form shall not be considered 
valid. 
 

5. Members are requested to fill the Form in indelible ink and avoid filling it by using 
erasable writing medium(s) like pencil. 
 

6. There will be one Assent/ Dissent Form for every folio / Client id irrespective of the 
number of joint holders. 
 

7. A member may request for a duplicate Assent/ Dissent Form, if so required and the 
same duly completed should reach the Scrutinizer not later than the specified under 
instruction No.1 above. 
 

8. Members are requested not to send any other paper along with the Assent / Dissent 
Form. They are also requested not to write anything in the Assent/ Dissent form 
except giving their assent or dissent and putting their signature. If any such other 
paper is sent the same will be destroyed by the Scrutinizer. 
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9. The Scrutinizers decision on the validity of the Assent/ Dissent Form will be final and 
binding. 
 

10. Incomplete, unsigned or incorrectly ticked Assent/ Dissent Forms will be rejected. 

 

 

 
Nearest Landmark: Sai Plaza. 
 
Distance from nearest Railway Station: Borivali station 4.7km 

 


